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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
• " 1325 KSIRINI N.W.

CE RTIFIED MAIL July 19, 1979

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

J.A. Hadley, Jr.
Treasurer
friends of Ed Jones
Patton Street
Humboldt, TN 38343

~Re: MUR 1004 (79)

~Dear Mr. Hadley:

After considering the circumstances of this matter,
<'the Commission determined on July 19 ,1979 to take

no further action agjainst you in regard to your acceptance
~of a $150.00 corporate contribution from Kelly Foods.

We note that you have advised the Commission that this
contribution was refunded. Accordingly, the file has

,- been closed.

'--- In taking this action, thle Commission reminds you
that acceptance of this contribution was nevertheless

~in violation of 2 U.S.C. §441b(a) and that civil
~penalties may be assessed in such matters. On August 28,

1978, the Commission determined that after that date,
• ,- : even if such contributions are refunded, civil penalties

may be_ assessed against violators.

L t youl have any questions, please contact Michael
Le<vi u, the staff member ass igned to this matter, at (202)

- 35h7-9247 .

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



BEFORE THE FEDERAl, ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MIUR 10 0/4

Friends of Ed Jones Comui. ttee, )
Tenneflssee )

C ERT1 iFI CAT ION

I, Marjorie W. Ernions, Secretary to thle Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on July 19,

1979, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to

take thle following actionaf as recommended in thle First

Genera t Counsel 's Report dated July 16, 1979:

1. Take no further act~o and close the
f i I e.

2. Sendt proposedl letter a tt ached Lo thle
above men t1ied repo r t to t he Comm itUtee.

Vat ing fo)r tt his (det erm inat ion were Commissioners A ikens,

Ti erna n, Mc(;arry , Thomson and a r r is.

At t-.t :

Secr kary to the Commission

Re(cie IVel in t lieH o-i(c of t le (Xmi u i ;;ion Sec cetl cv 7-106-79, 4:5?

('iecti 1at edl to C',iii ,,i a an 'iS-hiwi, vat e Iblii-: 2- 7-79, 11 :1)1)



FIRST GENEPRAL COUN L',S REPORT

STAFF ~{ME(S)

M. Levin/ Scall

SOUJRCE OF UR. I NTE R NA L LY GE NER A TE D
1ESPONDE'NT'S NA t{E: Friends of Ed Jones Committee, TN.

1RLLEVANT STATUTE: S441b(a)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Public Records
C

L FEDERA!L AGENCIES CHECKED: None

GENERtATION OF MATTER

(r on 6 July, .1979 the Reports Analysis Division (PAD) referred the
"Friends of Ed Jones Committee (the Committee) to the Office of General
..Counsl for accepting a corporate contribution, an apparent violation of
S§44Mb(a) .

EVI DENCE

A surface violation letter was sent to the Committee on 21 May 1979Cin forming them that their 30 Day Post Primary Report of Receipts and
'1Expenditures indicated that they may have accepted a $150 corporate
contribution from Kelly Foods on or about 31 July 1978. The Commission
receeived a response from the Committee's Treasurer on 29 May 1979. The
T1 'iALirer admitted the Commuittee's mistake, indicated that it was not
ii~tntonal, and sent a photocopy of a refund check made out to the
cor por~ate contributor.

PRELIMINARY. ANALYSIS

Consistent with the Commission' s policy regarding pre-August 28, 1978
corporate contributions which have been returned, we recommend that no £urtheiactior4 be taken. We also recommend that a letter of admonition be sent to
the Committee. In view of the small amount involved, and consistent with
the Commission's decision in other similar matters, we do not recommend that
the contributor be admonished.

ii.6o
'" JUL 17 1919

DA'rE AND '1IME OF TPANS.ITTAIBY OGC TO COMLMISSION uJil 1 6 1979
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RECOMMENDATION

1. Take no further action and close the file.

2. Approve the attached letter.

ATTACHMENTS

1. RAD Referral
2. Proposed letter to Committee

If
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DATE 7-. T 7

THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR

ANALYST Tony Raymond -7W;

TEAM CHIEF Suzanne Wilson ~A

COMPLIANCE REVIEWCr !L oLen

FROM ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS A-NALYSIS

"V

#1

FRIENDS OF ED JONES TN/O7 CO0000828

TREASURE R:

ADDRESS. F

AFFILIATE(S):

ALLEGATION(S):

J.A. Hadley, Jr.

'atton Street
lumboldt, TN 38343

None

CITE: ATTACHMENT(S)

Received contribution
from an incorporated
entity during 30 Day
Post-Primary reporting, period.

441b(a)

MANNER IN WHICH REVI'EW WAS INITIATED if other than normal review, AND DATE: 4/9/79

ATTACHM ENT

REPORTS: All reports within the dates.jistedreviewed, see Attachment I.

PERIOD COVERED FROM 7-20-78

below have received initial basic review. For aU reporrs

TO 8-22-78

TOTAL RECEIPTS s 25,030

CASH ON HAk'D S 24,001

HISTORY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW:

S.V. sent 5/21/79

TOTAL EXPENDITURES S 11,479

DEBTS S

A TTA CZ-LIES/T

COMMUNICATIONS WITH CA NDIDATEiCOMMITTEE:

None pertinent to the allegation

REASON(S) FOR REFERRAL.

Adequate response, however,
violation mneets criteria
for referral.

OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY PAD:

None pertinent to the allegation

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION:

None pertinent to the allegation

A TT,4CFLIE,'VT

A TTACILWE.\T

IV a,b,c,d

A T7A CH31 E.'T

RAD Form

w

REFER TO~ OtYRE YEA SE SIDE BEFORE~IIPLETLVG

REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL SHEET

CANDI DATE/COMMITTEE:

-I
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Ulayoe Avery
lox 70
Alamo, Tin. 38001
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J. A. Ha4Iey, Jr.
2323 Jackson Righv~ay
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30 Day Post-Primary 1/

AryeGraves Chevrolet, Inc.
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Autcxaobile dealer

Box 70
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7-24-78

7-31-78
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J A. Hadley Construction Co., e ,
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May 24, 1979

U.S.HOUSL-GF :(PF[ 5l AIVcl

tMr. Crlando B. PotterStaff Director
Z dex~l E lection Cc-mssiono
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re: *4SVI,'79-50An

Dear Mr. Potter:

"" n rsfcrcnc3 to yo"-r letter regarding theh- cntribu:ion 2o by ely Zcodsz of Jnc::on,
io-n 8a~e to ou c -aicn fund, I am enclo:flng

S a copy of the ch c.¢: that has been writc~n a .a
refund to Kelly FozzI3.

__ Ten ths contribution was recoived, an acfrt
.iae3 i mda to dt'2riino if thisi was a cro c± ition

Sand the in fcrration w received at that tiza
ua3 that it was not. After receiving your lettar,

"- I hayv, checked a~in and w~s told that it i3
a corporation. T he Friends of Zd Jcnes Co ---ittoe

-- took the check in gocd f.aith and cerzt.In ,,
not intcntionally take a corporation contribution.
The check in no way indicated that it w m a
corp.oration.

If I can give you any further in.formaticn,
please feel fz'e8 to contact rhe.

I.
4.-I

1.

I.

I " ,' I
one,

* I

t'nL

: ,,

.t' , .. . . .
• . • . .

. ' ! 9 i: : : ,.•', .L.'
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONli'. 1325 K STREET N.W.
5 ~4fjO~WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

J.A. Hadley, Jr.
Treasurer
Friends of Ed Jones
Patton Street
Humboldt, TN 38343

Re: MUR 1004 (79)

Dear Mr. Hadley:

After considerinvg the circumstances of this matter,
the Commission determined on , 1979 to take
no further action against you in regard to your acceptance
of a $150.00 corporate contribution from Kelly Foods.
We note that you have advised the Commission that this
contribution was refunded. Accordingly, the file has
been closed.

In taking this action, the Commission reminds you
that acceptance of this contribution was nevertheless
in violation of 2 U.S.C. §441b(a) and that civil
penalties may be assessed in such matters. On August 28,
1978, the Commission determined that after that date,
even if such contributions are refunded, civil penalties
may be assessed against violators.

If you have any questions, please contact Michael
Levin, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
357-0247.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



) July 16, 1979

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons .

FROM: Elissa T. Garr~~

SUBJECT: MUR 1004

Please have the attached First GC Report on MUR 1004

distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour tally basis.

Thankyou.



0
CONFIDENTIAL

PHCOPY REQEST

DATE___________________

TITLE . /ce V

No. of Pagesj x No. of Copes ,.' = _ ______ Total Pages

Paper Size: 14"

REDUCT ION i,/

TWO-SIDED COPY Yz'$

DATE REQUESTED BY

11" . 1 0O "

COLOR OF PAPER___________________

TI ME

COMMENTS .- . " - ' '

... . , .-.,"

I understand that making public any of the information contained in the

attached document which I have photo..opied could brijig a fine of up to $5,000.

THIS SHEET MUST BE SIGNED BY PERSON DOING THE PHOTOCOPYING

ALL COPIES MUST BE RETUIRNED TO THE OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY IN A SEALED

BROWN ENVELOPE.

ALt. JOBS NOT COMPLETED BY THE END OF THE DAY, MUST BE RETURNED TO THE OFFICE

OF COMMISSION SECRETARY.



THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR
COMPLIANCE REVIEW a r ° Boe

ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSIS

" CANDIDATE/COMMIlTTEE FRIENDS OF ED JONES TN/07 C00000828

TREASURER

"ADDRESS

,- AFFILIATE(S):

J.A. Hadley, Jr.

Patton Street
Humboldt, TN 38343

None

ALLEGATION(S):

Received contribution
from an incorporated
entity during 30 Day
Post-Primary reporting period.

CITE

441b(a)

.vAaNNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED if other than normal review, AND DATE:

ATTACHMENT(S)

II

4/9/79

ATTACHMENT

DATE

TO:

' . FROM:

REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL SHEET

?'1._" ______ANALYST Tony Raymond

r TEAuM CHIEF Suzanne WilIson ~A



REPORTS: All reports within the dates listed
reviewed, see Attachment 1.

PERIOD COVERED FROM 7-20-78

below have received initial basic review. For all redports

TO 8-23-78

TOTAL RECEIPTS S

CASH ON HAND S

HISTORY:

25,030
24,001

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

DEBTS S -0-

RESULTS OF REVIEW:

S.V. sent 5/21/79

A TTA CHMENT

Ill

A TTA CHMEXTCOMMUNICATIONS WITH CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE

None pertinent to the allegation

REASON(S) FOR REFERRAL A4 TTA CHMENT

Adequate response, however,violation meets criteria
for referral.

OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD:

None pertinent to the allegation

OTHE R RE LEVANT INFORMATION:

None pertinent to the allegation

IV a,b,c,d

A TTA CH1VENT

RAD Form 1
August 1978

S 11 ,479
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'i In rep3,y ple ae refer tos 41lVJ/79-501i.

-. s? FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

4i: ....i 21 May 1979

.: ,. A. 1adley, Jr.
i::!! 'i' ,,- .o, ure r
," Fx lends of Ed Jones

i}::i~~i  Po rtn Street ;

ii Hitmbu Idt, TN 38343 :

i :i~ii This letter is prompted by the Cormassion's analysis of disclosure '

!,.. 4',.'o:tt undertaken in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
':' " :~',,.ooom,'thlities under the Federal, Election Campaign Act. During reviev

( ' [i
a  01, ' hi, t Day Post Primary Report of Receipts dod '.penditurea, we

e 'i d on etry indlicating that you may have acc,,pted a contribution
( - .. , ,-xpotatton. Corporate contributions are. prohibited by the Act,

= .' . ., ,';a~ fcIron a s eparate negregatr ed fund c'i ub Ii shed by the corporation.
- :, ... } v{,t hat port ion of your report: I, ott allie.d for your review and

.. : .', }iv,.' aic< e ted a polibix i't .. ii 11 liii, you iulst: return thle
u,:. ' ... ;.':', li., 101" , 0o1 Il,' r,.'ti;,- -0 t,'ie , ' ,, I r Ito t lox '4 houltd be

- . 1 .1 ;:., '1y by .et ter ;tod '.bo,'ld b I .1 e (' t l 141 01 0 onti l t ton

, ,, ,. ,: , 1 le . ,per t ot r'ece~pt 0 .14 l
!

(, p, u~ltr,,s . If you I m~d
01', . )1 [ts (ontr bint lo,' 1,. [t .rI 1114 lile unde.r the F'ederaj

. .. >} .:;: \ A t, please uubtuxl ,t a;t 'l ''1 lor tile t',mbl I' c i oxd

,' 1101 bl.n .f Ill the }c ek ,. , d:' 1>0. 1 the 1,0.11>4 of[ t i1,'

a- g , '. ' 4 een reporte.d 110ncomj .0,t,"1 . 140, riot lv, pj as 1 amend1011

. '. .,.. eport.

=; .... 1, 1 i tia ed 19y t.ite C.on '.,1,.q 0 { 10 .10- 
1

1'u: 1 r,' :ipond w 11 '.01
'

• 1' ' ... , 1 11i lure to t 1111 .l .1\' 0111.111 y 11.l l'ii% i ' cr1,ntr ibut tols;

. . t 111.e11- I, corporate, ciotI Iloi )too ;. If yol. have arny qt0el.l 1015

111 . i t ' , p~lea.'4' 110 I 0,, hea. tit.: to cortt i Atthotly l?.y11l'01

Oi P,. i g portoAnalyst 0O.ltgnl, 1.) you. (hit loti1 tei4lI1.-,'i

h I n1er 4 jy,

L~r t',- , !. Porte /

'.,:,. ! i . 1 >1 0 o
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